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24™ January 2000
Dear Mr.Plant,

Following Your engnuiries regarding the former Percy Riley car WK 6652, I have examined my records and
my book "As old as the Industry" and as a result, I can confirm that there is indeed a typographical error on
Page 322 of that book.

The book says that WK 6652, that surely was an "ex works" car, has chassis number 80 19, while it's
incorrectly transcribed, and in fact should be 60 19, as in the proper documents in Your hands. The car was a

Brooklands 9.

I am sorry for this sort of inconvenience and I hope this saﬁsfactory answers Your query, but if You need
any further information, then please do not hesitate to let me kindly know.
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